DE L PHI

Receiver

Federal Communications Commission Equipment Authorization Division,
Application Processing Branch

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21048

Subject: Request for Short Term Confidentiality

FCC ID: L2CO060TR

To Whom It May Concern:

In accordance with 80.457(d) and 80.459 of CFR 47, Delphi Electronics & Safety requests
short term confidentiality for the following items

External Photographs

Internal Photographs

User Manual
Test Set-up Photographs

PwbNPE

until the product will be publicly announced.
short term confidentiality 180 days from Grant date:

These items contain detailed system and equipment description and related information
about the product which Delphi Electronics & Safety considers to be proprietary,
confidential and a custom design which otherwise would not be released to the general
public. Since this design is a basis from which future technological products will evolve,
Delphi Electronics & Safety also feels that this information would be of benefit to its
competitors, and that the disclosure of the information in these exhibits would give our
competitors an unfair advantage in the market.

Best Regards,
Name: Brian Johnson
Title: Engineering Group Manager
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One Corporate Center P.O. Box 9005, Kokomo Indiana 46904-9005 United States

On behalf of Delphi Electronics & Safety, contact Brian Johnson e-mail:
brian.w.johnson@delphi.com
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